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IFP No. B22002 Wedgewood Commons Interior Rehab 

July 20, 2022 

 

This addendum to Invitation for Bid (IFB) serves to notify all interested bidders of clarifications and or 

changes to IFB No. B22002, and becomes part of this IFB.  Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of 

this addendum in their bid.  If not acknowledged, the bid may be considered “non-responsive.” 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS - The Agency received the following 5 questions. Answers are provided 

in red text: 

 

1. In reference to item 13 of the scope, what is the total number of new HC shower stalls to be 

installed? Only one HC unit was viewed at the walk thru. 

a. There are 3 existing HC units that need to be replaced and 1 in the ADA unit conversion. 

 

2. Do we need to submit a hard copy of our proposal?  

a. No, please only submit your proposal online on our e-procurement website. 

 

3. Can you further explain the ADA requirements on this project? 

a. The one ADA unit full conversion is to meet accessibility requirements. The other units where the 

showers are being replaced, the showers will need to meet ADA requirements. Please also refer to 

addendum #3 for ADDITIONAL details to the scope as well as sketches. 

 

4. Do we need to pull permits on all the ADA work?  

a. Yes, permits are required for ADA work. 

 

5. How many of the units need ventilation fans in the bathroom?  

a. The majority of all units will need a bathroom vent fan. If the bathroom does not have a window, it 

will need a vent fan.  

All other requirements of this IFB remain unchanged.  Thank you for your interest in 

doing business with Fresno Housing and we look forward to receiving a bid from your 

firm. 

Marian Mikhael 

Acting Procurement Analyst 

MMikhael@fresnohousing.org 
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